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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions
- TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage , Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2016-08-08

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(819) 956-2675

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Business Management and Consulting Services 
Division / Division des services de gestion des affaires 
et de consultation
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
10C1, Place du Portage
Gatineau, Québec   K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

THERE IS A SECURITY REQUIREMENT 
ASSOCIATED WITH THIS REQUIREMENT.

CE DOCUMENT CONTIENT UNE CONDITION 
DE SÉCURITÉ.

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Stocktaking & Inventory Services
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
W6369-16X003/B

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

W6369-16X003
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$ZG-421-30301

File No. - N° de dossier

421zg.W6369-16X003

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Dubé, Robert
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(873) 469-3936 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

421zg
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-07-21
Date 
003
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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AMENDMENT #003

This amendment solicitation is raised to answer questions from the industry. 

******************************************************************************* 
Please see Amendment #001 and #002 for questions and answers #1 to #10. 

To answer questions #11 to #21 from the industry:

QUESTION 11: 
Would the crown accept the following categories as a response to MT1.1 in support of supply chain 
management services as these highly complex services encompasses all Project tasks involving Supply 
Chain and related technical services management?  A synopsis is as follows: 

The CF 18 Fighter is comprised of numerous systems which ensure the aircraft functions properly, control 
the aircraft’s movement, provide threat detection and avoidance capabilities, allow for loading and control 
of munitions, and provide aircraft systems’ performance and maintenance information.  To ensure the 
timely availability of all of these systems, a wide range of professional services are needed to provide 
engineering support, technical and maintenance support, resource utilization monitoring, integrated 
logistics support, configuration management, information systems management, publications 
management, and administrative and clerical support.   These professional services are grouped under 
three (3) in-service systems support areas, which are referred to in this SOW as Organizational Groups. 
They include: 

a. Group 1:      Technical Support Services: 

- One (1) Senior Engineer; 
- One (1) Junior Engineer;  
- One (1) Life Cycle Manager; 
- Four (4) Technical Data and Pubs Managers; 
- Two (2) Technical Publications Information and Administrative Services; 
- Two (2) Junior Project Managers 
- One (1) Intermediate Software Specialist.  

b.    Group 2:      Life Cycle Management: 

- Eleven (11) Life Cycle Managers; 
- One (1) Procurement Specialist 
- One (1) Intermediate Software Specialist 

c.    Group 3:      Electronic Warfare Systems Engineering and Technical Services 

- One (1) Life Cycle Manager.

ANSWER 11: 
Based on the information provided, the crown would accept these categories as part of Supply Chain 
Management. The crown recommends further details on the project scope when submitting responses.
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QUESTION 12: 
In order to increase the number of bids received and allow for more completion, would the crown reduce 
the requirement of MT1.1 to providing 1 project (vice 2) and involving 8 resources (vice 10) in response to 
MT1.1?

ANSWER 12: 
The Crown has reviewed the request for the requirement of MT1.1 and it will remain unchanged.  

QUESTION 13: 
In Part 2 paragraph 2.3 are these certifications to be provided in Section III: Certifications of Part 3?

ANSWER 13: 
As stated in Part 3 - BID�PREPARATION�INSTRUCTIONS,�paragraph 3.1 Bid Preparation Instructions, 
Section III: Certifications:�

In Section III of their bid, bidders should provide the certifications required under Part 5 and, as 
applicable, any associated additional information.

QUESTION 14:
In Part 5 paragraph 5.1.1 and 5.2.2 - Please clarify what is required in this section. In previous bids a form 
was provided for the certification / information. 

ANSWER 14: 
As stated in Part 5 paragraph 5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences and 
paragraph 5.2.1 Integrity Provisions – Required Documentation, the Bidder must provide with its bid the 
required documentation, as applicable in accordance with the Ineligibility and Suspension Policy
(http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html). Detailed information and form(s) are 
provided in the aforementioned link. 

As stated in Part 5 paragraph 5.2.2 Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity - Bid 
Certification, the Biider must provide the completed Federal Contractors Program for Employment Equity 
certification in Attachment 1 to Part 5, section 1.  

QUESTION 15:
In Part 5 paragraph 5.2.2 the supplied link is no longer valid. 

ANSWER 15:
The link for the Employment and Social Development Canada (ESDC) - Labour's website is: 
http://www.esdc.gc.ca/en/jobs/workplace/human_rights/employment_equity/federal_contractor_program.p
age?&_ga=1.202170001.1872404773.1391094293 

QUESTION 16:
In Part 7 paragraph 7.1.2 – If work is only authorized under a TA / 626 how will work performed by the 
Project Team Leader, LCMS and MMS be authorized? Is their work (6.1, 6.2 and 6.3 of the SOW) to be 
included in each audit task or will a management TA / 626 be authorized? 

ANSWER 16: 
A DND 626 Task Authorization (TA) for the Project Team Leader will be authorized. 
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QUESTION 17:
In Part 7 paragraph 7.3.1, does the “NOTE” refer to the Appendix A within the SRCL or is a further 
document expected to be generated? 

ANSWER 17: 
The “NOTE” does refer to the Appendix A to Annex C, SRCL Supplemental Security Guide.

QUESTION 18:
The Appendix A to Annex C (SRCL) provides the required security clearance for each position. Please 
confirm that each position (individual) will also need to be authorized or required screening under the 
Controlled Goods Program (CGP).  

ANSWER 18: 
Yes, as per Part 7, Resulting Contract Clauses, Section 7.14, Registration under the Controlled Goods 
Program (CGP) is required. Please go to the link provided for further information: http://ssi-iss.tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca/dmc-cgd/inscrptn-rgstrtn-eng.html

QUESTION 19:
In ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4, TECHNICAL CRITERIA, the MT 5.1 requirement states “working in the 
Public Sector as a Life Cycle Management Specialist”. Please confirm this is not restricted to just working 
in the Public Sector but includes working under contract for Canada as a Life Cycle Management 
Specialist. 

ANSWER 19: 
In ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4, TECHNICAL CRITERIA, the MT5.1 requirement “working in the Public 
Sector as a Life Cycle Management Specialist” is not restricted to just working in the Public Sector but 
includes working under contract for Canada as a Life Cycle Management Specialist. 

QUESTION 20:
In ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4, TECHNICAL CRITERIA, the MT5.3 states “Bidder must demonstrate 
that the proposed resource possesses a certificate or a diploma in any technical studies/program field 
offered by a provincially recognized post-secondary relevant technical institution”.  Does Canada consider 
military or government technical training equivalency as acceptable? 

ANSWER 20: 
Yes, military or government technical training equivalency is acceptable. 

QUESTION 21:
In ATTACHMENT 1 TO PART 4, TECHNICAL CRITERIA, the MT3 Site Manager – How many Site 
Managers must the bidder propose to demonstrate compliance with the mandatory requirements? 

ANSWER 21: 
In reference to Section 4.2 of Annex A, Statement of Work (SOW), for the Stocktaking Team, the Bidder 
must propose one (1) resource for this category. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BID SOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED 


